| PERSONAL DETAILS | | |
|------------------|---|--|
| Full Names | Tonio Oosthuizen (Freelance writing as Toni East) | |
| Nationality | South African | |
| Date of Birth | 19 March 1986 | |
| LinkedIn Profile | https://www.linkedin.com/in/toni-east | |
| Contact Number | +27 82 827 6567 | |
| SKYPE ID | tonio.oosthuizen | |
| Email | tonio_oosthuizen@yahoo.com | |
| Languages | Read, write & speak: English Afrikaans | |
| Health | Excellent | |
| Driver's License | Code C1: Heavy Motor Vehicles (<18000kg) with trailer (GVM<750kg) Minibuses, Busses, Goods Vehicles (GVM<18000kg) | |
| CV Last Updated | 10 January 2019 | |

EDUCATION

| Institution | Qualification |
|--|---|
| Brandwag High School (Uitenhage, RSA) | Matriculation English 1st Language (HG) Afrikaans 1st Language (HG) Mathematics (HG) Physical Science (HG) Computer Studies (HG) Accounting (HG) |
| East Cape Midlands College (Uitenhage, RSA) | Additional Subject Introduction to Fine Art |

| AFDA (The South African School of Motion Picture Medium and Live Performance) (Cape Town, RSA) | Major |
|--|---|
| CAMBRIDGE ENGLISH Language Assessment (Cambridge, ENG) Good Hope Studies (Cape Town, RSA) | CELTA QCF Cambridge English Level 5 Certificate in Teaching English to Speakers of other Languages |

About me:

I'm a freelance writer, who loves developing ideas into engaging written work (scripts/copy/content).

Given the opportunity, I bring an open-minded attitude that shows a willingness to adapt, handling people and projects with integrity and respect. While I thrive on collaboration, I can certainly work independently as well.

As a teacher, I bring creativity and understanding to the classroom.

My marketing mindset is: Facts tell. Stories sell.

I research, conceptualize and write narrative-driven ads to best fit your platform, using story, character, and emotion to optimize audience investment.

Write it right.

Work Experience:

-

Employer: Self employed Position: Freelance Writer

Location: Multiple

Time Period: 2005 – present

Employer: Self employed

Position: English/Creative Writing Teacher

Location: Multiple

Time Period: 2013 – present

Employer: Lixin Lake Foreign Language School

Position: English Teacher Location: Shenzhen, China Time Period: 2017 – 2018

Employer: Assrooh Athakiyah

Institute of Public Administration English/Creative Writing Teacher

Location: Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Time Period: 2015 – 2016

Position:

......

Employer: Good Hope Studies (Cape Town, South Africa)

Position: Volunteer/Trainee English Teacher

Location: Cape Town, South Africa

Time Period: 2013 – 2015

Employer: A.N.T. Builders – Master Builders Association

Position: Technical Writer/Administration Location: Eastern Cape, South Africa

Time Period: 2010 – 2015

Employer: FTV : FashionTV café.bar.restaurant

Position: Manager

Location: Cape Town, South Africa
Time Period: October 2007 – October 2009

Cultural Experience via Travel:

Bahrain Italy Spain

Cambodia Japan Switzerland China Laos Thailand

Czech Republic Malaysia United Arab Emirates

England Mauritius USA (New York, Los Angeles)

Ethiopia Mozambique France Namibia Germany Oatar

Indonesia Saudi Arabia